Marengo Village Council

P.O. Box 310

Marengo, OH 43334

Minutes of the Council Meeting on March 13, 2019 at 7:00pm at Village Hall

Present: Mayor Mike Baker

Council Members: Michel Anderson

Ricky Caldwell Earl Bennett Robert Beck Becky Margraff Gary Brian Collins

Village Clerk: Hilary Ostrom Village Solicitor: Adam Landon

Mayor Mike Baker called the meeting to order.

Minutes: Brian Collins moves to approve the minutes from February 13, 2019 meetings; Michel Anderson seconds; Motion passes.

Bills: Council reviewed the bills. Robert Beck moves to pay bills; Becky Margraff seconds; Roll Call; 6 yes 0 no; Motion passes.

Public: None

Old Business: Hilary reviewed 2019 permanent appropriations with Council. There was no change to 2019 temporary appropriations. Brian Collins moves to adopt Resolution 2019-3-13-1 to adopt 2019 Permanent Appropriations; Robert Beck seconds; Roll Call 6 yes, 0 no; Motion passes.

Dale went over his list with Council of nuisance ordinance violations. He sent out first and second notices to the residents. He has 5 he would like Council to have Adam Landon send a letter too. He reviewed the 5 and their violations with Council. Council had discussion. He also provided a list to Council of who he has contacted for nuisance violations.

Mayor Baker provided information to Council on the meeting with John Corrado for his nuisance violations. They came to an agreement and Mayor Baker provided Council with the details of the agreement, such as trailers being removed, old signs, etc. He has 10 days from the signing of the agreement for some of the violations and the end of October for the larger violations.

Mayor Baker had a couple of members of the community contact him regarding a spring clean up for the Village. He provided a quote for \$585 for a 30-yard dumpster a weekend. There was discussion on additional cost if paint and other hazardous materials are dumped in the dumpster. There was further discussion and discussion on where to put dumpsters. Earl Bennett moves to approve two dumpster at the park property for period of time Mayor Baker feels required. Hilary will advertise on sewer bill April bill; Brian Collins seconds; Motion passes.

Mayor Baker informed Council there is a pre-bid meeting for the sidewalk project this Friday at 10:00 am. The bid opening is March 27, 2019. The contractor has to get the project completed by August 1, 2019. Tree cutting in the Village has started.

Dave Gale is having his shoulder operated on in the near future. Mayor Baker has spoken to Tyler Gale to see if he is interested in doing Dave's job when he retires since Tyler has been working with Dave on the sewer and other jobs for the Village.

Earl Bennett informed Council on the results of the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) meeting regarding the Dollar Tree Distribution Center and road improvements. ODOT informed him the Village is not in the planning area. 61 and 229 is not in the planning area either for improvements. There was further discussion.

New Business: Mayor Baker asked if anyone would like to be on the Board of the Health Department. Hilary reviewed with the Council the notice Pat Davies sent to Fiscal Officers to inform Council members and Mayors regarding the cost of moving the Health Department to Wilhelm building.

Mayor Baker would like Council to approve Adam Landon to draft a resolution or ordinance for no jake brakes in the Village limits. Mayor Baker also would like Council to approve Adam Landon to draft an ordinance or resolution to plug sewers. Michel Anderson moves to have Adam Landon draft ordinances for Council to review in relation to plugging the sewer at April meeting; Becky seconds, Roll Call 5 yes 0 no, Earl Bennett abstains; Motion passes. Michel Anderson moves to have Adam Landon draft an ordinance for Council to review in relation to no jake brake signs at April meeting; Brian Collins seconds; Roll Call 6 yes 0 no; Motion passes.

Robert Beck moves to adjourn. Out at 800 pm